Site #	Name	St. #	Address or Location	Description	City					Approved by BoS
1	Academy Settlement	[]	One-fourth mile east of Academy on Highway 168 (Tollhouse and Academy)	Name was derived from a school established here in 1872. A small settlement was started with a church, store, hotel, and stables, attracting new families to the area.		YES	NO	NO	NO	
2	Arroyo De Cantua	[]	Located on the west side of Highway 33, sixteen miles northwest of the present city of Coalinga.	This site served as the headquarters for the notorious and legendary outlaw, Joaquin Murrieta.		YES	NO	YES	NO	
3	Barton Opera House	[]	Located Fresno Street, just East of Fulton Street, Fresno	Established in 1890 by Robert Barton and later became a famous theater.	Fresno	yes	NO	NO	NO	
4	Brix Mansion	[X]	2844 Fresno Street, Fresno	Built in 1911, this elegant Italian Villa represents true period design and is in use today as an office building. Builder of the home, Herman H. Brix, made money in oil ventures and invested in developing what is now downtown Fresno.	Fresno	yes	YES	NO	YES	
5	Campbell's Store and Poole's Ferry	[]	Located two miles up- stream from the City of Reedley.	The site gained historical significance in August 1852 as the location where Major James D. Savage, the discoverer of Yosemite Valley, was murdered.		YES	NO	NO	NO	
6	Coalinga Station A	[]		In the late 1880's, Southern Pacific Railroad Company established three loading sites along a spur track to the San Joaquin Valley coal mine. Coaling Station A became the City of Coalinga in April, 1906.	Coalinga	YES	NO	NO	NO	
7	Coalinga Mineral Springs	[]	Located 18 miles west of Coalinga, off Highway 198.	The site was a well known health and vacation area with a bath house and hotel supplied with hot mineral springs water. Hotel was in operation from 1860 until it was destroyed by fire in 1961. The property was acquired by the Wildlife Conservation Board in 1966 and in 1967 a lease agreement was signed with Fresno County to be operated as a regional park.		yes	NO	NO	NO	
8	Frank Dusy Home	[X]	Located near Selma at 1628 Mill Street, near Youth Center	Residence of Frank Dusy, Fresno County's first commercial photographer and well known Sierra explorer, inventor, and civic leader.		YES	NO	NO	NO	
9	Elkhorn Springs	[]		Station on Great Butterfield Overland Stage Route.		YES	NO	NO	NO	
	Firebaugh's Ferry		On San Joaquin River, north of Firebaugh.	In 1854, Andrew Firebaugh established a ferry and station on what was known as the Old Butterfield State Route. Firebaugh was instrumental in the early development of the area around present-day Firebaugh.	Firebaugh	yes			YES	
11	Former Einstein Home	[X]	1600 M Street, Fresno	This large English-style house was built in 1912 for pioneer local merchant, Louis Einstein. Featuring a roof designed to handle intense valley heat in the pre-air conditioning days, the architect incorporated many innovative features. In 1950, the Y.W.C.A. purchased the house as an activites building.	Fresno	yes	YES	NO	NO	
12	Fort Miller Blockhouse	[]	Roeding Park, Fresno	Fort Miller is the oldest structure in Fresno County. When Friant Dam was completed in 1944, the blockhouse was carefully dismantled and reconstructed in Roeding Park. It was rededicated in 1954 as the Fort Miller Blockhouse Museum. Relics of early Fresno County history and other exhibits are contained in the building.	Fresno	yes	YES	NO	NO	
13	Fort Miller Site	[]	On the bank of the San Joaquin River, two miles above Friant.	This military post was established in 1852 to pacify Indians and protect settlers coming into the San Joaquin Valley and Sierra foothills. Named after Major S. Albert Miller, the post was reactivated during the Civil War.		YES	NO	YES	NO	
14	Fort Washington Site near Fresno	[]	Ten miles northeast of	Established in 1850 near the San Joaquin River and operated as a ferry base. Some say Fresno County's first building was built here. In the flood of 1852, the buildings were washed away and never rebuilt.		YES	NO	NO	NO	
15	Fowler Switch	[]	Located in the City of Fowler at 7th and Merced Streets.		Fowler	yes	NO	NO	NO	
16	Old Fresno City Site	[]	On Fresno Slough near Tranquility	Station was on Overland Butterfield Stage Route and for a time served as a terminus of telegraph communications between San Francisco and points east. Name covered general geographical Firebaugh Area.		YES	NO	YES	NO	

Site #		St. #		Description	City	Fresno Co				Approved by BoS
	Fresno City College Administration Building		Van Ness and McKinley Avenue	Building has historical significance as old Fresno Normal School dating back to 1916. In 1977 a bill was passed to provide three million dollars to transform the old Administration Building into an Agricultural Museum. The City of Fresno and Fresno County will also provide funds, along with a Civic Committee.	Fresno	yes	YES	NO	YES	
18	Fresno Copper Mine	[]	Located four miles northeast of Clovis near Old Stage Road.	It was one of two important copper mines in Fresno County and was in operation from 1870 to 1912.		YES	NO	NO	NO	
	Fresno Free Speech Fight Site	[]	Location was present-day Broadway and Mariposa Streets	Site was the scene of a demonstration between members of the International Workers of the World and local law enforcement in 1910, over the right to assemble on a busy street corner.	Fresno	yes	NO	YES	NO	
20	Fresno Junior College	[]	Located at Stanislaus and P Streets.	Site was the first junior college established in California. It was moved to its present site in 1948.	Fresno	yes	NO	YES	NO	
21	M. Theodore Kearney Park and Mansion	[X]	A 250 acre park located on Kearney Boulevard, seven miles west of Fresno.	It was established in 1892 and known as Chateau Fresno Park. Kearney, a large-scale landowner, willed his estate to the University of California upon his death, and in 1949 the County of Fresno signed a lease agreement with the University Regents to operate the mansion and surrounding grounds as a public park. The three-story tall mansion has undergone extensive esterior restoration (in 1978) restoring the structure to its original condition.	Fresno	YES	NO	NO	YES	
22	Las Juanatas	[]	On the east branch of El Camino Viejo	A Spanish settlement on the east branch of El Camino Viejo.		YES	NO	NO	NO	
23	Santa Fe Depot	[]	Located at Tulare and Santa Fe Avenue.	The site was the original location of the depot of the People's Railroad in 1896. The present station is also the site of the Central Pacific Railroad's first Fresno station.	Fresno	yes	YES	NO	YES	
24	Letcher	[]	On Tollhouse Road, a few miles east of Academy	A stagecoach stop that provided services necessary for stagecoach and freight team drivers.		YES	NO	NO	NO	
25	La Liberdad	[]	Along El Camino Viejo	An old settlement and station along El Camino Viejo.		YES	NO	NO	NO	
26	Meux Home	[X]	1007 R Street, Fresno	This large home was built in 1889 by Dr. Thomas R. Meux. The home was purchased by the City of Fresno in 1970 and restored to original condition with community volunteer labor and contributions. The home is considered the finest example of Victorian construction in Fresno County.	Fresno	yes	YES	NO	YES	
27	Millerton Site and Courthouse	[]	Located on the San Joaquin River near what is now Friant	It was designated as the first County Seat in 1856. A reconstruction of the County's first courthouse was completed in 1970 and presently stands on the Fresno side of Millerton Lake.		YES	NO	NO	NO	
28	Millwood Site	[]	Located along Mill Flat Creek	This old sawmill town was established in 1891. The town site had a population of 1000 and during its existence was the largest lumber town in the Sierras of Fresno County.		YES	NO	NO	NO	
29	Oil City	[]	Located 9 miles north and to the east of present day Coalinga	This are was developed with extensive oil wells in the late 1800's. A village of twenty-four (24) houses was to develop.		YES	NO	NO	NO	
30	Old Fresno Water Tower	[]	Located at Fresno and O Streets	This structure is 100 feet high with a storage capacity of 250,000 gallons. Built in 1894, the tower was restored in the late 1960's and presently is used as a storage facility by the City of Fresno.	Fresno	yes	YES	NO	YES	
31	Pollasky Railroad	[]		Built by Marcus Pollasky, the line ran from Fresno City to Friant, and later was taken over by the Southern Pacific Railroad. The line played an important part in the construction of the Big Creek Dam and Power Plant.		YES	NO	YES	NO	
32	Posa de Chine Site	[]	Located in the Pleasant Valley area near Coalinga	This site was an Indian trading post and was destroyed by The Flood of 1861-62. It is below the confluence of the Jacalitos, Wanthan, and Los Gatos Creeks		YES	NO	NO	NO	
	San Joaquin Valley Coal Mine	[]	Located four miles northwest of Coalinga	Around 1885 coal was discovered in an area four miles northwest of Coalinga. The San Joaquin Coal Mining Company came in and became instrumental in developing mining operations.		YES	NO	NO	NO	
34	Scottsburg Site	[]	Located near Centerville	The town originated in the river bottom of the Kings River in the 1850's. Three devastating floods in the 1860's hampered growth and eventually the town moved to the bluffs above the river and became known as Centerville.	Centerville	YES	NO	NO	NO	
35	Selma Flour Mill	[]	Located on the Selma Branch of the Centerville- Kingsburg Canal	Selma's first major industry was a flour mill located on the Selma Branch of the Centerville-Kingsburg Canal. The Frey Brothers, of Switzerland, built this mill in 1877 and operated it until the 1930's.		YES	NO	NO	NO	

Site #		St. #		Description	City					Approved by BoS
	Sycamore Point Ferry Site near Biola	[]	Located near Biola	In the 1870's, the Central Pacific Railroad established town sites as the line progressed through Fresno County. Sycamore Point was located on Madera Avenue (Highway 145), 1/4 mile south of the San Joaquin River, and became the head of water navigation on the river.		YES	NO	NO	NO	
37	Tollhouse Grade	[]	On Highway 168	Tollhouse Grade was an early toll road between Tollhouse and Pineridge, opening a road from the San Joaquin Valley into the high timber country of Shaver Lake, Dinkey Creek, Blue Canyon, and the Mount Baldy areas.		YES	NO	NO	NO	
38	Tranquility Site	[]	Located near Tranquility	This soothing name was applied to a branch of Southern Pacific Railroad line built in western Fresno County in 1912. The line served what is now the town of Tranquility.		YES	NO	NO	NO	
39	Y.W.C.A. Residence	[X]	1660 M Street, Fresno	The building was designed by Julia Morgan, one of California's foremost women architects. The structure was built in 1922 and provides housing for young women.	Fresno	yes	YES	NO	YES	
	The Ice House (in Warehouse Row)	[]	Located on P Street, north of Venture Avenue, Fresno	Named after the Fresno Consumer Ice Company. In 1903 it was the first ice plant in the San Joaquin Valley.	Fresno	yes	YES	NO	YES	
	The Packing House (in Warehouse Row)	[]	Located on P Street, north of Venture Avenue, Fresno	Originally as the Western Meat Packing Company in 1910, and over the years processed and packed a variety of meat and dairy products.	Fresno	yes	NO	NO	NO	
42	The Storehouse (in Warehouse Row)	[]		Built in 1899, this structure is the oldest in Warehouse Row and once housed the largest furniture outlet in the San Joaquin Valley. Wormser Furniture Company was housed in the building and in its day became a leading sales outlet in the States.	Fresno	yes	NO	NO	NO	
43	Granz Home (Winery)	[X]	451 N. Evelyn, Fresno	This home was the center of the well-known Granz Vineyard, founded in 1881.	Fresno	yes	NO	NO	NO	
44	Fresno Brewery Co.	[X]	100 M Street, Fresno	This facility represents one of the few unaltered buildings still in good condition, even though the brick structure was built at the turn of the century.	Fresno	yes	YES	NO	YES	
	St. Paul's Armenian Church	[]	Located at Merced and N Streets	Originally the First Baptist Church. This structure no longer exists.	Fresno	yes	NO	NO	NO	
	Armenian Presbyterian Church	[]	Located at Fulton and Santa Clara Streets	The octagon-shaped structure was built with a steeple, but remodeling eliminated the steeple in later years.	Fresno	yes	YES	NO	NO	
47	Roessler Winery Building	[]	Located on Winery Avenue, north of McKinley Avenue	This adobe structure was built in 1893 and now represents one of the few adobe wineries still standing. Presently houses the Discovery Center.	Fresno	yes	YES	NO	NO	
48	Station A - Fresno Postal Service	[]	Located at H Street and Inyo	This station was the first postal sub-station in Fresno, and was in operation between 1921 and 1939. Although altered several times, this structure remains in fair condition.	Fresno	yes	YES	NO	NO	
49	Liberty Theatre	[X]	944 Van Ness Avenue, Fresno		Fresno	YES	YES	NO	NO	
	Southern Pacifica Depot	[]	Located at G and Tulare Streets	This site is still in operation under Pacific Motor Transportation Company. At one time the depot, serving both freight and passenger services, was the busiest facility in the San Joaquin Valley.	Fresno	yes	YES	NO	YES	
	St. Ansgar's Lutheran Church	[]	Selma Pioneer Village	Built in the late 1800's, this structure was originally a schoolhouse in Reedley. Later it was moved to Bethel and Manning Avenues. Recently this structure, valued because of its architectural style, was donated to the Selma Pioneer Village, where it is now located.	Selma	YES	NO	NO	NO	
52	The Collins Home	[X]	1107 R Street, Fresno	This home was built in 1905 and reflects a blend of styles. Builder Dave Cowan used clear pine throughout the house.	Fresno	yes	YES	NO	NO	
53	The Rehorn Home	[X]	1050 S Street, Fresno	This beautiful brick home was built in 1906 for Frank Rehorn. The Georgian Colonial style house has an elaborate wooden portico, supported by brick and wooden columns.	Fresno	yes	YES	NO	YES	
54	The Aten Home	[X]	1133 S Street, Fresno	The brown shingle home was built in 1914 by W.R. Ackerman for Mrs. C.B. Aten who still resides there. Of California design, the house offers the relaxed California style of living.	Fresno	yes	YES	NO	NO	
55	The Prescott Home	[X]	2983 Tulare Street, Fresno	This magnificent home was built in 1906 by Fresno lumber pioneer F.K. Prescott. Basically of Georgian Revival style, the home has ten and a half foot ceilings.	Fresno	yes	YES	NO	NO	
56	The Martin Home	[X]	1002 T Street, Fresno	This expanded bungaloid home utilizes extensive use of large river rocks. Sine 1960, its has been used as a mortuary. Probable construction was around 1914.	Fresno	yes	YES	NO	NO	

Site #		St. #		Description	City	Fresno Co	· · ·			Approved by BoS
	The Gundelfinger Home (Henry Gundelfinger)	[X]	1020 T Street, Fresno	This home was built in 1910 by E.J. Farr. The house has been restored since 1972, as a private residence.	Fresno	yes	YES	NO	NO	
58	The Ewing Home	[X]	1025 T Street, Fresno	The home was built by Frank Rehorn for D.S. Ewing in 1916. Architectural features include wide eaves, a wide porch extending across the full length of the house, and tile roofs.	Fresno	yes	YES	NO	NO	
59	The Goodman Home	[X]	1060 T Street, Fresno	This home is of Georgian Colonial style and was built in 1906 for Sol B. Goodman. Four matched lonic columns, a balcony at the dormer, and arched windows add dignity to this massive house.	Fresno	yes	YES	NO	YES	
60	The Fassett Homes	[X]	Located at 905 and 915 P Street, Fresno	Both of these charming little homes were built by B.A. Fassett around the turn of the century. Fassett was a lumberyard owner.	Fresno	yes	YES	NO	NO	
61	The Romain Home	[X]	2055 San Joaquin Street, Fresno	This house was built in 1905 for Mr. and Mrs. Frank Romain, and is in use today as a mortuary. An elaborate bay window and a long porch on two sides of the house are prominent features. Mr. Romain was active in developing the raisin industry.	Fresno	YES	YES	NO	YES	
62	The Evinger Home	[X]	2024 Amador Street, Fresno	This building, built in 1912, features all-brick construction and three classical style arches. Mr. Simeon Evinger was involved in the meat industry and grape growing.	Fresno	YES	YES	NO	NO	
63	The Davidson Home	[X]	1762 Van Ness Avenue, Fresno	This home was built in 1906 by J.R. Weirick for Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Dobbins Davidson. This beautiful structure is predominantly Georgian Colonial in style, featuring four huge lonic columns. Since 1938 it has been operated as a mortuary by Mr. Dale Orr.	Fresno	YES	YES	NO	NO	
64	The Swift Home	[X]	1605 L Street, Fresno	Harvey Swift had this home built in 1905 at a cost of \$35,000-\$50,000. The Georgian Revival style dwelling is a magnificent structure with six thirty-foot Ionic columns.	Fresno	yes	YES	NO	NO	
65	The Thomas Home	[X]	1642 L Street, Fresno	The house was built in the 1890's by Dr. Montgomery Thomas. The basically Georgian styled structure features shingles covering the exterior of the home.	Fresno	yes	YES	NO	NO	
66	The Kutner Home	[X]	1651 L Street, Fresno	This structure was built in 1901. It has been extensively remodeled over the years. Alfred Kutner built the house for William J. Dickey, whom Dickey Playground is named after.	Fresno	yes	YES	NO	NO	
	The Gundelfinger Home (Louis Gundelfinger)	[X]	2201 Calaveras Street, Fresno	This High Victorian Italianate or English Roman style house was built in 1912 for Louis Gundelfinger. Today the facility operates as Hope Manor.	Fresno	YES	YES	NO	NO	
68	The Bean Home	[X]	170 S Street, Fresno	William Bean built this house of narrow clapboard construction in 1900. Pilasters, rising from each corner of this structure, are a distinguishing feature.	Fresno	yes	YES	NO	NO	
	The Long Home (Later the Black Home)	[X]	1727 L Street, Fresno	This imposing red brick house has a large portico supported by Ionic columns. Fred P. Black was a veteran Fresno merchant and built a retail grocery empire.	Fresno	yes	YES	NO	NO	
70	The Helm Home	[X]	1749 L Street, Fresno	The home was built in 1901-2 for Frank Helm. It features Mission style architecture, featuring an elaborate front design and distinctive details similar to the old Texas missions.	Fresno	YES	YES	NO	NO	
71	The Graff Home	[X]	916 Divisadero, Fresno	Hans Graff, an enterprising grocer, built this house in 1905. Its outstanding features include large lonic and Corinthian style columns, boxed cornice, and a Palladian window.	Fresno	YES	YES	NO	NO	
72	The McVey Homes	[X]	Located at 1322 and 1326 N Street, Fresno	The houses were built by Mr. William F. McVey in 1900-1905, and are of Eastlake styling. The home features elaborate brackets extend down the turned columns, complementing the spool and spindle design that surrounds the porch and boxed cornice.	Fresno	yes	YES	NO	NO	
73	The Okonogi Home	[X]	305 E Street, Fresno	Dr. Bunkuro Okonogi purchased this home, built prior to 1914. The white frame house has remained basically the same over the years.	Fresno	yes	NO	NO	NO	
74	The Legler Home	[X]	305 F Street, Fresno	This home was built in the late 1800's. It features the Stick style of architecture, featuring vertical lines, a high steep roof, and exposed framing representing an unusually pure version of a well-known American architectural style of the Nineteenth Century.		yes	YES	NO	NO	
75	The Vartanian Home	[X]	362 F Street, Fresno	This home was built in 1894 for early day jeweler, Howvageem Vartanian. Considered to be the oldest home in West Fresno, the structure is interesting because of its architectural styling and complex of buildings, including a barn, water tank, and outhouse, graphically illustrating the living style of the 1890's.	Fresno	yes	YES	NO	NO	
76	The McAlpine Home	[X]	171 North Van Ness Avenue, Fresno	This attractive redwood frame house was built in 1900 for Alexander McAlpine. Architecture features include a curving veranda on two sides and fish-scale shingle detail in the gables. The home has been used as an office since 1946.	Fresno	yes	YES	NO	NO	

Site #		St. #		Description	City	Fresno Co				Approved by BoS
77	The Alexander Home	[X]	235 North Fulton Street, Fresno	This structure was built for Hugh H. Alexander in 1908. This beautiful home features huge lonic columns three stories in height and is presently in use as The Artefactorage (since 1970).	Fresno	yes	YES	NO	NO	
78	The Farr Home	[X]	245 North Fulton Street, Fresno	This house was built in 1907 by Elmer Jewett Farr, a contractor. Of rather austere design, exterior use of shingles and shiplap is predominant. The house is now used as the Garden House Tea Room.	Fresno	yes	YES	NO	NO	
79	The Proffitt Home	[X]	405 North Fulton Street, Fresno	The house was built by John William Proffitt in 1911. Featuring Queen Anne style architecture, the two-story, six bedroom house has an attractive cupola over the porch, curvilinear balcony with shingles, and clapboards in the pediment.	Fresno	yes	YES	NO	NO	
80	The Cobb Home	[X]	437 North Fulton Street, Fresno	Charles H. Cobb built this house in 1913. The large two-story home is unusual in that three lonic columns, rather than matched pairs, rise to the roof. The house is today used as a thrift store by the Valley Children's Hospital.	Fresno	yes	YES	NO	NO	
81	The Porteous Home	[X]	1095 North Van Ness Avenue, Fresno	This house was built in 1911 by A.L. Munger. Utilizing a modified Greek Revival style of architecture. This stately home does not follow the normal rectangular box-type configuration. The house is now the San Joaquin Valley headquarters for the Boy Scouts of America.	Fresno	yes	YES	NO	NO	
82	The Miller Home	[X]	1516 North Van Ness Avenue, Fresno	This home was acquired by Dr. Walter Miller and his wife, Emma Miller, the well-known book reviewer and lecturer. The hipped roof, broken by a dormer, and with a deep front porch, makes this house a type found frequently in the San Joaquin Valley.	Fresno	yes	YES	NO	NO	
83	The Mosgrove Home	[X]	660 East Pine Street, Fresno	This two-story frame bungalow was built in 1910 for Mr. and Mrs. William A. Mosgrove. This house, which illustrates a comfortable and unpretentious style of living, was the first home in the are of Olive Avenue.	Fresno	yes	YES	NO	NO	
84	The Main Home	[X]	520 West Princeton Street, Fresno	This nine room, red brick house was built around 1914 by Mr. Eugene Main. Distinctive are the brick columns which support the porch. Main was in the brick making and brick laying trade.	Fresno	yes	YES	NO	NO	
85	The Spencer Home	[X]	395 North San Pablo Avenue, Fresno	This two-story red brick house was constructed by Wright H. Spencer around 1899. Interesting features include the double brick walls, screened kitchen porch, and brick arrangement above the windows.	Fresno	yes	YES	NO	NO	
86	The Vincent Home	[X]	921 North San Pablo Avenue, Fresno	Mr. and Mrs. Joseph P. Vincent lived in this house in the early 1900's. Featuring Victorian style architecture, many Eastlake influences are noted in this house of basically Stick style design. Spools and spindles decorate the porch, along with elaborate scroll work.	Fresno	YES	YES	NO	NO	
87	The Cardwell Home	[X]	357 North Glenn Avenue, Fresno	This house was moved to the present address from its original location near Broadway and Divisadero. The house was owned by the William M. Cardwell family.	Fresno	yes	YES	NO	NO	
88	The Thompson Home	[X]	274 North Glenn Avenue, Fresno	Lawyer William Thompson purchased this house which was constructed in the early 1890's. The stately two-story house has been preserved in a tapestry which hangs in the Smithsonian Institution in Washington, D.C.	Fresno	yes	YES	NO	NO	
89	The Hewitt Home	[X]	175 North Diana Street, Fresno	John C. Hewitt built this redwood frame Victorian style house in 1890. It features twin gables, a wide veranda on two sides, and ornate spindles.	Fresno	YES	YES	NO	NO	
90	The McKay Home	[X]	201 North Clark Street, Fresno	This house was built by Deputy County Surveyor Scott McKay in 1899. The house features elaborate shingle detail over a wraparound porch and a two room basement containing a living room and kitchen.	Fresno	YES	YES	NO	NO	
91	The Rutherford Home	[X]	230 North Clark Street, Fresno	This house was built in 1889 by James Rutherford. Basically, this elaborately decorated house is of the Stick style and features San Francisco type bay windows.	Fresno	yes	YES	NO	NO	
92	The Hunt Home (Later the Bonsel Home)	[X]	115 North U Street, Fresno	This house was built in 1894 by Ben Hunt of Indiana. Features include hipped gables with a semi-classical pediment and returning cornices. Hand forged hardware on the doors was incorporated into the attractive details.	Fresno	yes	YES	NO	NO	
93	The Berry Home	[X]	306 North Second Street, Fresno	The house was constructed around 1890 for well-known developer Fulton G. Berry. The one story Victorian cottage, with fish scale detail in the pediment, stands in the middle of the Arlington Heights subdivision.	Fresno	yes	NO	NO	NO	
94	The Mundorff Home	[X]	3753 East Balch Avenue, Fresno	This one-story house was designed and built by brothers Charles and Henry Greene in 1917. Architecture features are Greene Colonial style, with basic U shape design and exterior brick work.	Fresno	yes	YES	NO	NO	
95	The Wishon Home	[X]	3555 Huntington Boulevard, Fresno	This house was built in 1915 by Albert Graves Wishon. Construction features include hip roof, bay windows, and portico lattice work in a distinctive style. Landscaping done in good taste adds to this attractive house.	Fresno	yes	NO	NO	NO	
96	The Robinson Home	[X]	1003 South Orange Avenue, Fresno	This house was built by Mr. and Mrs. Raymond Robinson in 1901. The stick style house has bracketed corners on the front bay and elaborately designed fish scale shingles in the gable.	Fresno	yes	YES	NO	NO	
97	The Gregory Home	[X]	4852 North Van Ness Boulevard, Fresno	This house, in the "Old Fig Garden" area north of Fresno, was built in 1919 by J.C. Forkner and Wylie Giffen. Built along the lines of a Classic tri-level, built in a U shape, and featuring a courtyard and fountain, the elegant house sits amidst a fine stand of trees.	Fresno	yes	NO	NO	NO	

ite #	Name	St. #		Description	City	Fresno Co				Approved by BoS
98	The Forestiere Home	[X]	5021 West Shaw Avenue, Fresno	It is best known as Forestiere's Underground Gardens. The gardens, lying under seven acres of arid land, features an underground complex of rooms, passageways and trees.	Fresno	yes	YES	YES	YES	
99	The Forkner Home	[X]	6037 North Van Ness Boulevard, Fresno	The house was known as Northfield. The home of J.C. Forkner, it was built in 1912. The house is of early Prairie style and features a hipped, low profile, roof, dormers, large porches, and a spacious kitchen.	Fresno	yes	NO	NO	NO	
100	The Teilman Home	[X]	919 West Kearney Boulevard, Fresno	The house was built by Ingvart Teilman in 1915. This spacious stucco home suggests Italian Villa style, with highly detailed cornices, low pitched hip roof, and balcony.	Fresno	YES	NO	NO	NO	
101	The Hansen Home	[X]	3463 South Fig Avenue, Fresno	This Jens Hansen built home is one of the oldest homes in the Valley, having been built in the late 1870's. Constructed mainly of one by eight inch redwood lumber, the one-story house has twelve-foot ceilings and large open porches.	Fresno	yes	NO	NO	NO	
102	The Rowell Home	[X]	6635 South Fig Avenue, Fresno	This house was built in 1884 by the pioneer, William Rowell. The nine room redwood house is of simple style, with rectangular floor plan and a veranda on two sides of the structure.	Fresno	yes	NO	NO	NO	
103	The Steinwand Home	[X]	228 South Peach Avenue, Fresno	This house was designed and built about 1898 by Joseph Steinwand. The shingle-covered home is set on a brick foundation and has a full basement, arches on the porch, and an octagonal tower.	Fresno	YES	NO	NO	NO	
104	The Euless Home	[X]	373 South Peach Avenue, Fresno	This house was built in 1913 by E.J. Farr for John Euless. Features include an upstairs sleeping porch, broad eaves, deep porch, and cement basement.	Fresno	yes	YES	NO	NO	
105	The Roessler Home	[X]	4881 East University Avenue, Fresno	This house was built in 1914 for Fred M. Roessler. The house displays an unusual combination of architectural styles, and features a Greek Revival style front portico, Ionic columns, and hipped roof dormer.	Fresno	yes		NO		
106	The Giffen Home	[X]	4824 East Butler Avenue, Fresno	This spacious home was built by large scale rancher, Wylie Giffen, in 1916. Utilizes Tudor style architecture with a high gabled tile roof, inside brick chimneys, and a stained glass skylight. It is now used as the Administration Building for the Mennonite Brethren Biblical College Seminary.	Fresno	yes	YES	NO	NO	
107	The Hines Home	[X]	2893 Fowler Avenue, Fresno	The house was built for John Newton Hines. This two-story, rectangular house is of brick construction and features the use of different colored brick for ornamentation.	Fresno	yes	NO	NO	NO	
108	The Forthcamp Home	[X]	6158 East Floradora, Fresno	The house was built by John Jasper for Mr. Ernest A. Forthcamp in 1913. The western Stick style house features gable brackets, foundation boulders, and chimney.	Fresno	yes	NO	NO	NO	
109	The Caldwell Home	[X]	18 North Oliver, Centerville	The house was built in 1871 and is one of the oldest houses in Fresno County. The house features solid brick walls, three tiers thick, eleven foot ceilings, and lime plaster interior walls and ceilings.	Centerville	yes	NO	NO	NO	
110	The Hays Home	[X]	4735 North Temperance, Clovis	The house was built in 1903 by Nathan Nays and is of basic simple frame design, rectangular, with a number of projections. Extensive use of wood throughout is complemented by a gable and porch with attractive Eastlake style spindles.	Clovis	YES	NO	NO	NO	
111	The Reyburn Home	[X]	4538 North DeWolf, Clovis	The board and batten house was built in 1881 by Joe Reyburn, and was considered a utilitarian and inexpensive home. There was no stud walls, with finish applied inside and outside.	Clovis	YES	NO	NO	NO	
112	The Sharer Home	[X]	6177 East Shaw Avenue, Clovis	This house was built in 1892 by John Sharer. The house is of Stick style design with Eastlake decorative elements.	Clovis	yes	NO	NO	NO	
113	The Browne House	[X]	3354 Behymer, Clovis	In 1916, J.W. Browne built this five bedroom house with twelve-foot ceilings.	Clovis	YES	NO	NO	NO	
114	The Welsh Home	[X]	9486 East Lincoln Avenue, Del Rey	Called the "Crown Jewel" among elegant homes in the Del Rey area, this house is of Prairie or Northern Colonial style, popular in the early 1900's. This house was built in 1912 by Harry W. Welsh.	Del Rey	yes	NO	NO	NO	
115	The Judge Nye Home	[X]	4818 East Adams Avenue, Fowler	This large home was built in 1904 by Stephen Girard Nye, well-known lawyer, in the 1890's.	Fowler	yes	NO	NO	NO	
116	The Young Home	[X]	4822 South Temperance Avenue, Fowler	This house was built around 1904 by Isaac Young, an outstanding Black pioneer in the Fowler area.	Fowler	yes	NO	NO	NO	
	The Jamieson Home (Later the Smith Home)	[X]	9801 East South Avenue, Fowler	This house was built in 1883 by Mr. James Jamieson and was built along the lines of an early plan featuring a main floor five feet above ground level.	Fowler	yes	NO	NO	NO	
118	The Hero Home	[X]	1900 14th Avenue, Kingsburg	The house was built in 1906 for Mr. and Mrs. P.G. Hero as a frame farmhouse in Stick style architecture. It features a distinctive compass pattern porthole and small gable over the front bay window.	Kingsburg	yes	NO	NO	NO	
	The N.M. Johnson Home	[X]	1355 Smith Street, Kingsburg	This house was built in 1908 for Mr. and Mrs. N.M. Johnson. The large three-story farm home features a simple façade and very fancy stick work.	Kingsburg	yes	NO	NO	NO	
	The Swedish Methodist Church	[X]	1301 Smith Street, Kingsburg	This two-story frame building was built in 1908 and features a wide curving brick veranda across the front, and two attractive loaded glass panels.	Kingsburg	yes	NO	NO	NO	

Site #	Name	St. #		Description	City	Fresno Co				Approved by BoS
121	The Johnson Home	[X]	12401 South Academy Avenue, Kingsburg	This house was built by Solomon Johnson in 1906, and features in this very large two-story clapboard farmhouse include a double roof, heavy lonic columns, and bay windows.	Kingsburg	yes	NO	NO	NO	
122	The Peterson Home	[X]	1300 18th Avenue, Kingsburg	This house was built in 1887 for Erick and Axelina Peterson, and features an oval glass inset front door.	Kingsburg	yes	NO	NO	NO	
123	The Besaw Home	[X]	857 E Street, Reedley	This eight room house was built in 1905 for the Besaw family and features Kings River cobble rock for the foundation.	Reedley	yes	NO	NO	NO	
124	The Back Home	[X]	935 J Street, Reedley	This stylish two-story house was built in 1905 by Arthur Back and is distinguished with a design similar to a Finnish Railroad Master's home. The house also features a steep pitched roof and impressive U shaped gables.	Reedley	yes	NO	NO	NO	
125	The J.J. Eymann Home	[X]	295 South Reed Avenue, Reedley	This house was built in 1903 for Daniel T. Eymann and has a large wrap-around porch and various types of windows.	Reedley	yes	NO	NO	NO	
126	The Bauder Home	[X]	109 South Reed Avenue, Reedley	This house was built in 1889 for Reverend T.J. Bauder. It is of wood frame construction.	Reedley	yes	NO	NO	NO	
127	The A.C. Eymann Home	[X]	417 South Reed Avenue, Reedley	This house was built for August Eymann in 1904. It features a hip roof with five gables and a deep porch with curving roof around two sides.	Reedley	yes	NO	NO	NO	
128	The Rheingans Home	[X]	1390 South Highland Avenue, Sanger	This ranch house was built in 1904 for the pioneer Rheingans family. Basically a two-story frame house, it is representative of early day farming families.	Sanger	yes	NO	NO	NO	
129	The Gerner Home	[X]	7659 East Jensen Avenue, Sanger	The John Gerner home was built in 1903 and features a full basement, clapboard sides, fish scale decorations, and a long, deep porch.	Sanger	YES	NO	NO	NO	
130	The Staley Home	[X]	1827 Sylvia Street, Selma	This house was built in the late 1890's and today remains as one of Selma's outstanding residential homes. Basic design is Second Empire Victorian style and features an offset porch stairway.	Selma	YES	NO	NO	NO	
131	The Jensen Home	[X]	8262 South Bethel Avenue, Selma	This turn of the century large farm house was built for Mr. and Mrs. Christen Jensen. It features a large porch, bay front, and tank house roof.	Selma	YES	NO	NO	NO	
132	The Vincent Home	[X]	2202 Selma Street, Selma	This large Queen Anne style house was built in 1904 for Azores immigrant, Manuel Vincent. The Selma Historical Museum Society plans to move this house to its Pioneer Village.	Selma	YES	NO	NO	YES	
133	The Booker Home	[X]	2128 North Street, Selma	This house is commonly called the "Most Unusual House" in Selma because of its almost complete cobblestone construction. The design is basically western Stick style with a bungalow-type plan.	Selma	YES	NO	NO	NO	
	Independent Order of Odd Fellows Hall	[]	Centerville, Highway 180		Centerville	YES	NO	NO	NO	
	Masonic Hall, Old Home of James Ranch		San Joaquin			YES	NO	NO	NO	
	South Van Ness Avenue, Entry Sign (Van Ness Gate)	[]	Van Ness Avenue, Fresno		Fresno	yes	YES	NO	NO	
137	El Camino Viejo	[]		The alternate inland route to El Camino Real. Now traveled largely by Highway 33.		YES	NO	NO	NO	
138	Ovid Ingmire Home	[X]	336 Pollasky Avenue, Clovis		Clovis	YES	NO	NO	NO	
139	Maubridge Apartments	[X]	2344 Tulare Street, Fresno	Built in 1911-13 by Dr. J.L. Maupin and Dr. D.H. Trowbridge, Sr., prominent local doctors of the period. It is the earliest substantial apartment building still standing. The original Otis elevator, installed in 1911, is one of the oldest operation elevators west of the Mississippi.	Fresno	yes	YES	NO	YES	
140	Jensen Home, Selma	[X]	8262 Bethel Avenue, Selma	Built in 1901, it was originally owned by Christian Jensen, a mid-19th Century Danish immigrant, and was considered one of the prominent homes of the area.	Selma	YES	NO	NO	NO	
141	Polk Street School	[]	Located at South 5th Street and East Polk Street,Coalinga	One of the first of its kind and the only school building of its type left in Coalinga.	Coalinga	yes	NO	NO	NO	
	Squaw Leap Archeological District	[]	Vicinity of Auberry			YES	NO	NO	NO	

Site #		St. #		Description	City					Approved by BoS
143	McCollum Home	[X]	386 N. Sixth Street, Coalinga	Built in 1916, designed by A.J. Hill, architect. It was the longtime residence of F.J. McCollum, co-owner and editor of the Coalinga Record. It has many of its original features including gas light fixtures, hardwood floors and paneling.	Coalinga	yes	NO	NO	NO	
144	Kearney Boulevard	[]	Fresno	11 mile route between Kearney's estate headquarters, donated to Fresno County by Mr. Theo Kearney as a highway in the mid 1890's.	Fresno	YES	NO	NO	NO	
145	Carlson Home	[X]	2393 North Blythe Avenue, Fresno	Built by Gottfried Carlson and was completed in 1913. The home is of wood frame construction and is typical of a style of large farm homes build during this period.	Fresno	yes	NO	NO	NO	
146	Old Clovis Courthouse	[]	Located at the southeast corner of 4th and Pollasky, in Clovis	The courthouse was constructed between 1912 and 1915. The building was designed for the First National Bank of Clovis, a center of financial activity in the area for many years. The original brick construction has been stuccoed, but the polished granite pillars still flank the entrance to the building.	Clovis	yes	NO	NO	NO	
147	Laguna De Tache Land Office	[]	Laton	Built in 1900. Turned posts decorate covered porches on two sides of the building. Architectural design and style of the Victorian Era.	Laton	yes	NO	NO	NO	
	Reedley Opera House Complex	[X]	1720 10th Street, Reedley	Built and designed by Jesse Jansen in 1903 and remains one of the finest examples of brick commercial architecture in the San Joaquin Valley. Located downtown, it was used for theatrical performances and as a community building for most major events until the 1920's.	Reedley	yes	NO	NO	YES	
149	Campbell Residence (Stoner House)	[X]	21143 East Weldon, Sanger	Built in 1910 and is an example of an Enlarged Bungalow. The one and a half story structure has four gables trimmed with large barge boards scribed on each end.	Sanger	yes	NO	NO	YES	
150	Hansen House	[X]	3055 McCall Avenue, Selma	One and a half story rectangular building of wood construction built between 1886 and 1890, and is significant for its many associations with the town of Selma. Traditional Victorian features such as the front door which is decorated with spindle, bead work, and transom, and windows which are tall and narrow with cornices.	Selma	YES	NO	NO	NO	
	Old Bank of America Building, Reedley (Bank of Italy)	[X]	1100 G Street, Reedley	Constructed in 1919 and has a 23 ft. high ceiling, steel roof trusses, and features concrete footing and foundation brick masonry on the exterior walls. Designed by Ernest J. Kump, Sr., who was a prominent architect in the Valley during the early 1900's.	Reedley	yes	NO	NO	NO	
152	Sanger Woman's Club	[]	Sanger	Constructed in 1912 for the Y.M.C.A. In 1927 it was purchased by the Sanger Woman's Club. It was the first Y.M.C.A. building in Fresno County, and it served as a place for the community to hold business and social activities, as there was no other place to meet.	Sanger	YES	NO	NO	NO	
153	Unassigned	[]				NO	NO	NO	NO	
	Forester Foundation Campus (Old Kerman Union High School)	[X]	2545 North Madera Avenue, Kerman	The campus consists of an administration building which was constructed in 1923, 26 classrooms, 6 offices, a library, 4 public restrooms, and an auditorium. Other structures on the campus include a gymnasium that was built in 1940, several shops, and a bus barn. The school was designed by architect Anton Johnson, a prominent citizen of the San Joaquin Valley.	Kerman	yes	NO	NO	NO	
	Hume Lake Dam, Sequoia National Forest	[]	Located in Sequoia National Forest, Hume Lake District	Built in 1908. When it was completed, it was the world's first reinforced concrete multiple-arch dam built on bedrock foundations.		YES	NO	NO	NO	
	Fig Garden Woman's Club	[X]	4550 North Van Ness Boulevard, Fresno	Designed by architect Ernest Kump and was built in 1926 by W.J. Jennings. The clubhouse is a one-story building with a colonial type entrance.	Fresno	yes	NO	NO	NO	
157	Carnegie Library (Clovis Community Hall)	[X]	325 Pollasky, Clovis	The library was constructed in 1914 through a grant from the Andrew Carnegie Foundation and served as a public library from 1914 through 1976. The two-story stucco building is one of the oldest public buildings still standing in Clovis.	Clovis	YES	NO	NO	NO	
158	Baker Valley Historic District	[]		The Baker Valley area in Dunlap contains two arrastra basins, one stamp mill, and three kilns, which are landmarks from early history of mineral exploration in early Fresno County.		YES	NO	NO	NO	7-14-87
159	Kingsburg Railroad Depot	[]		The Kingsburg Railroad Depot has been a part of Kingsburg since April 3, 1873. It burnt down in 1888 and was rebuilt in 1903. The depot is as old as Kingsburg and is considered to be responsible for the beginning of the town.	Kingsburg	YES	NO	NO	NO	7-14-87
160	Wilson Theatre	[]	Fulton Street, Fresno	The theatre was constructed in 1926 and is one of the oldest motion picture theatres remaining in Fresno.	Fresno	yes	YES	NO	YES	4-5-88
161	William Saroyan Home	[X]	3204 East El Monte Way, Fresno	This is the home where Mr. Saroyan's family lived for 6 years, beginning when he was 13 years old. The family sold the house in 1946.	Fresno	yes	YES	NO	NO	4-5-88
162	The Webb House	[X]	385 North 6th Street, Coalinga	Two- story house of redwood construction, built in 1909. The property was the focal point of Coalinga social life through the 1950's.	Coalinga	yes	NO	NO	NO	11-15-88

Site #	Name	St. #		Description	City	Fresno Co				Approved by BoS
163	William Saroyan	[X]	2729 West Griffith Way,	Tract home built around 1963. William Saroyan lived and worked there about 6 months of every year from 1964 until the time of	Fresno	yes	YES	NO	NO	1-10-89
164	Home Laton Library Building	[X]	Fresno 6313 DeWoody, Laton	his death in May, 1981. Built in 1904, the building is modified mission style with a wood frame and stucco exterior. The Laton Library was dedicated on	Laton	yes	NO	NO	NO	1-10-89
165	Santa Fe Hotel	[1 1	935 Santa Fe Avenue,	April 30th, 1904. The hotel is of historical significance because of its continued identification with the Basque subculture in the San Joaquin	Fresno	YES	VES	NO	NO	7-18-89
100	Santa re notei	[^]	Fresno	Valley. The hotel was built in 1913 and its one of the oldest hotels in Fresno.	Flesho	TES	TES	NO	NO	7-10-09
166	Converse Mill Site	[]	Located in the Converse Basin area of the Sequoia National Forest	The mill was used to rough saw all lumber from the Converse and Indian Basins and Camp 6. It was estimated that the mill was build between 1892 and 1896.		YES	NO	NO	NO	7-18-89
167	Boole Tree	[]	Converse Basin, Sequoia National Forest	The sole Big Tree in the Converse Basin area of the Sequoia National Forest. The tree is named for Frank Boole, who was general manager of the Sanger Lumber Company.		YES	NO	NO	NO	7-18-89
168	Converse Hoist Site	[]	Converse Basin, Sequoia National Forest	The hoist was used to ship all lumber from the Converse Basin and Indian Basin operation. Only the foundations remain of the large steam engine and its two boilers.		YES	NO	NO	NO	7-18-89
169	Chicago Stump	[]	Converse Basin, Sequoia National Forest	The Chicago Stump is what remains of a redwood tree cut for the Tulare County exhibit at the Chicago World's Fair, 1892-93.		YES	NO	NO	NO	7-18-89
	Huntington/Douglas Stump	[]	Converse Basin, Sequoia National Forest	In 1911, it was identified by Ellsworth Huntington as one of three trees over 3,000 years of age. When the tree was cut in 1892 it was about 3,210 years old.		YES	NO	NO	NO	7-18-89
171	Centennial Stump	[]	Kings Canyon National Park	In 1876 it was cut for exhibit at the Philadelphia Centennial.		YES	NO	NO	NO	7-18-89
172	Basque Hotel	[X]	1102 F Street, Fresno	Built in 1922, the hotel served as a boarding house for newly arrived Basque immigrants and a haven for the unemployed.	Fresno	yes	NO	NO	NO	10-17-89
173	Sanger Depot Museum	[X]	1800 Jensen Avenue, Sanger	Constructed in April, 1887, the Sanger Southern Pacific Railroad Depot is an important part of history of the area since the railroad was a key to the development of the Valley generally and Sanger specifically.	Sanger	yes	NO	NO	NO	10-17-89
174	Leslie House	[X]	4222 North Van Ness Boulevard, Fresno (Ashlan and Van Ness intersection)	Built in 1919. Architecture style is Spanish-Mediterranean with Spanish tile roof and stucco exterior. Historically significant because it is the cornerstone of the original Fig Garden Tract.	Fresno	yes	NO	NO	NO	12-12-89
175	Bernhauer House	[X]	4175 North Van Ness Boulevard, Fresno (Ashlan and Van Ness intersection)	Built in 1928 and is the only example of "Sunset Boulevard" Mediterranean Revival style in the central valley. Two- story Spanish-Mediterranean house with stucco exterior and red tile roof.	Fresno	yes	NO	NO	NO	12-12-89
176	Dr. Burk's House	[X]	4219 North Van Ness Boulevard, Fresno (Ashlan and Van Ness intersection)	Built in 1934 and has an English Tudor Revival style architecture. Two-story stucco with exposed wood trim.	Fresno	yes	NO	NO	NO	12-12-89
177	The Pattison House	[X]	4190 North Van Ness Boulevard, Fresno	Single-story house built from unsealed adobe bricks made from clay. This house is an example of Early California Adobe Architecture.	Fresno	yes	NO	NO	NO	12-12-89
178	Garfield School	[X]	3958 East Shepherd, Clovis	Constructed in 1912, the school originally served the Garfield Colony which formed its school district in 1883. (destroyed by fire - 9-7-90)	Clovis	YES	NO	NO	NO	2-9-90
	First United Methodist Church, Sanger	[X]	1612 9th Street, Sanger		Sanger	yes	NO	NO	NO	6-19-90
	Old Clovis High School, Clovis	[]		Built in 1920. The oldest high school building representing contributions of the Clovis Union High School District.	Clovis	YES	NO	NO	NO	12-18-90
181	Fowler Improvement Association Clubhouse, Fowler	[]		Built in 1910, this building has served as a meeting place for F.I.A. In 1888, Mrs. Amos Harris began organizing a community support group known as the Good Samaritans, which later became known as the Fowler Improvement Association.	Fowler	YES	NO	NO	YES	2-5-91
182	Frankenau Residence	[X]	521 I Street, Sanger	This house was built in 1892 and is constructed entirely of redwood.	Sanger	yes	NO	NO	NO	

ite #	Name	St. #		Description	City	Fresno Co				Approved by BoS
183	Diaz Residence	[X]	2459 E. Grant Street, Fresno	Originally located in the Tower District, this home was built in 1913. The house is a single-story detached Craftsman style bungalow. Interior features include original woodwork, crossed ceiling beams, 8 inch baseboards, 3 inch picture and ceiling moldings, and tri-panel interior doors.	Fresno	yes	NO	NO	NO	
	Southern Pacific Railroad Depot	[X]		The depot was constructed in 1910 to server the community of Riverdale as a passenger and freight station. The exterior of the structure remains unchanged.	Riverdale	yes	NO	NO	NO	10-22-91
185	Avery Residence	[X]	9280 South Bethel Avenue, Selma	The house is a one-story Victorian structure built in the early 1900's. Except for the exterior porch which is enclosed, the original structure of the house and adjacent buildings remain unchanged.	Selma	YES	NO	NO	NO	12-3-91
186	Blum Residence	[X]	3870 East Huntington Boulevard, Fresno	The house was constructed in 1927. It is a Mediterranean Revival style two-story structure with tile roof and detached garage. It is part of the Alta Vista Tract, one of the oldest subdivisions in Fresno that is still in its original state.	Fresno	yes	NO	NO	NO	8-25-92
187	Winell Home	[X]	14192 East Hamm Avenue, Kingsburg	Built in 1905 and still contains the majority of its features, including a barn and tank house. The house is a two-story structure. The original residence was C.F. Winell, who settled in Kingsburg in about 1894.	Kingsburg	yes	NO	NO	NO	10-25-94
188	Academy Cemetery	[]	Mendocino Road, Academy	One of the oldest cemeteries in the County of Fresno. It is currently owned by the Clovis Cemetery District. The first person known to be buried there was a ten year old child, Benjamin Baxter Bailey. Consists of about 10 acres with about 780 know burials.	Clovis	yes	NO	NO	NO	1-9-96
189	Twin Acres of Virginia Way	[X]	711 East Ashlan Avenue, Fresno	Built in 1921 for Senator Morris B. Harris and his wife Jessie, this two and a half story Georgian Colonial Revival house has 15 rooms. Virginia Way was the original name of Ashlan Avenue when the home was built. The house has been completely restored and maintains its original 1920's architecture.	Fresno	yes	NO	NO	NO	3-5-96
	Paganucci's Motel and Bar	[]	Firebaugh	This wood and stucco structure was built in 1906 by Vincente Belli. The original owners were Antoinette Valentini and Dominic Pagaucci, who came to America with both of their families from Lucca, Italy in 1900. They operated a bar and rented cabins to boarders. The Paganucci Motel and Bar is one of the oldest known businesses in Firebaugh operated continuously by the same family until 1991.	Firebaugh	yes	NO	NO	NO	2-25-97
	Firebaugh City Jail (the Original Firebaugh City Jail)			Built in 1885 and consists of wood planks laid "Lincoln Log" style, self-supporting without an internal frame structure. It is one of only two structures built with this type of construction still standing in California. The jail represents a part of early Firebaugh and western Fresno County history.	Firebaugh	yes	NO	NO	NO	2-25-97
	Larson Residence and Cobb Fig Compound	[X]	Clovis	The Larson-Cobb fig compound consists of 5 pre-1946 structures: a split-level ranch house, a fig barn, a tractor shed, a duplex unit, and a horse barn/chicken shed. The compound represents an important phase of diversified agriculture in Fresno County during 1916-1965. Its one of the few remaining fig compounds in the San Joaquin Valley.	Clovis	yes	NO	NO	NO	5-20-97
193	L.W. Gibson House	[X]	940 3rd Street, Clovis	The L.W. Gibson House was built in 1912. The 2,700 square foot two-story mansion has detailed woodwork in the interior, beamed ceilings, buil-in china cabinets, and plate shelves in the dining room. It served as the residence of L.W. Gibson and his family. Mr. Gibson was an influential member of the community.	Clovis	yes	NO	NO	NO	1-13-98
194	Baker House	[X]		Built in 1910, the two-story white clapboard house has a large front porch and a back porch. It was the residence of R.C. Baker and his family. Mr. Baker was a prominent member of the community.	Coalinga	yes	NO	NO	NO	1-13-98
195	The Byde Home	[X]		Built in 1939, this house measures approximately 2600 feet and has 13 rooms, including 4 bedrooms. It is a Georgian Colonial Revival style structure with redwood siding and stucco.	Fresno	YES	NO	NO	NO	5-5-98
196	Tollhouse Cemetery	[]		The earliest burial at the Tollhouse Cemetery was recorded in 1871. Many early Fresno County pioneer family members were buried there. The Yancey family was the original owners and settlers of the property. The Cemetery is now owned by the Clovis Cemetery District.	Tollhouse	YES	NO	NO	NO	11-17-98
197	The Audrian Home	[X]	639 E. Pontiac Avenue, Fresno	Built in 1916, this Craftsman style home is one of the earliest homes built in the Old Fig Garden area.	Fresno	yes	NO	NO	NO	12-15-98
	The Kreyenhagen Homestead	[]	Coalinga	The Kreyenhagen Homestead consists of several buildings on the Kreyenhagen Ranch site. The Kreyenhagens were among the first families to settle in western Fresno County.	Coalinga	yes	NO	NO	NO	6-29-99
	The Williams-Phillips House: Riverview Ranch	[]	Located on the west side of Old Friant Road, north of Copper Avenue	This two-story house was built in 1890. The architectural style is Vernacular Farmhouse and has wood siding, lath plaster walls, and a hip roof. The house is historically significant because it represents one of the few remaining ranch houses built between 1880 and 1901 in the Fresno area in its original location, as well as being associated with a pioneer business family.		YES	NO	NO	NO	6-29-99
200	Zenith Club Building	[X]		This Craftsman style bungalow was built around 1925. "Single-wall" construction, typical of a building used in the oil fields of the period. It exemplifies the building construction during Coalinga's early years.	Coalinga	yes	NO	NO	NO	6-27-00

Site #	Name	St. #		Description	City	Fresno Co	Fresno City			Approved by BoS
201	Burgess Hotel	[X]	1716 11th Street, Reedley	Built in 1918 by Henry Winnes, a prominent Reedley businessman. The building is a two-story rectangle brick structure originally named the Winnes Hotel.	Reedley	yes	NO	NO	NO	11-17-00
202	Treescape along Butler Avenue from Clovis to Sunnyside Avenue	[]				YES	NO	NO	NO	8-20-02
203	Treescape along Butler Avenue (see "discription" for full name)	[]		Site Name: Treescape along Butler Avenue from Peach to Clovis Avenues and Minnewawa Avenue from California Avenues to Kings Canyon Road.	Fresno	YES	NO	NO	NO	8-20-02
204	Mauren Hotel	[]	Huron	Known as the Central Hotel, was originally buit prior to the 1900's and was rebuilt in 1917 after it was destroyed by fire.		YES	NO	NO	NO	3/2/2004
205	Coalinga Service Station	[]	Coalinga	Service station built in 1934 on the corner of Fifth & Glenn Street in Coalinga.	Huron	YES	NO	NO	NO	5/24/2005
206	Vincent Building	[]	Selma	Two story brick building in downtown Selma. Constructed in 1901.	Selma	YES	NO	NO	NO	12/13/2005
207	Peoloian Packing House	[]	Reedley	Packing house constructed 1904.	Reedley	YES	NO	NO	NO	4/25/2006
208	Hall of Record, Fresno County		Fresno	Designed by Henry P. Villanon. Art Moderne style. Dedicated in April 1937.	Fresno	YES	Yes			4/25/2005
209	Sheldon Residence	[X]	4770 West Whitesbridge Av.	1895 Victorian style house. Gefert Ranch is part of this property and on the Centennial Farm List	Fresno	YES	yes			4/25/2005
210	Nelson Home	[X]	15040 E. Mountain View	Folk Victorian Style Home.	Fresno	YES	yes			12/9/2008
	L.C. Wesley Super	[X]			Fresno	YES				
211	Garage		862 Van Ness Blvd.	Opened in 1931. Art Deco design Architect was H. Rafael Lake			no	no	no	3/3/2009
212	Fig Garden Swim & Racquet Club	[X]	4722 N. Maroa Av.	Built in 1918 Delbert and Rose DeVaux were original owners	Fresno	YES	no	no	no	5/19/2009
213	Commercial Transfer	[X]	3475 W. Franklin	C. L. Fortier founder in 1906 originally in Reedley, CA Transportation Company	Fresno	YES				10/20/2009
214	Sierra Sky Park Historic District	[]	District	Purchased in 1945 (and later developed by) William V. Smilie.	Fresno	YES	no	no	no	1/26/2010
	Old Fig Garden				Fresno					
215	District		District 3700 S. Newmark,	J. C Forkener arrived in 1910 major leveling began in 1912 first homes were ready for occupy in 1919	Sanger	Yes	no	No	no	3/2/2010
216	Miller House		Sanger	Miller House is nestled among rows of walnut and fruit trees. Two Bedroom Victorian.		Yes	No	no	no	3/15/2011
217	Big Creek Auberry		Community	Big Creek Centennial Community	Big Creek Auberry	Yes	no	no	NO	6/7/2011
218	Elementary		Centennial School	Established on May 3, 1875 under the name of Big Sandy Road	Tollhouse	yes	no	no	no	7/12/2011
219	Sierra Elementary Washingon		Centennial School	Established on May 6th 1872 under the name of Plesant Vale	Fresno	yes	no	no	no	7/12/2011
220	Colony		Centennial School	Established on May 15, 1879	1 100/10	VAS	no	no	no	5/22/2012
	Scandinavian		Centennial School	Established on July 6, 1883	Fresno	yes Yes	no	no	10	5/22/2012
				•	Fresno					
	Easterby		Centennial School Centennial School	Established on May 6, 1884		Yes				5/22/2012
	Monroe			Established on May 4, 1885	Fresno	Yes				5/22/2012
224	Madison Hendon (Lorena)-		Centennial School	Established on May 4, 1885	Fresno	Yes				5/22/2012
225	Barstow		Centennial School	Established on May 7, 1886	Fresno	Yes				5/22/2012

Site #	Name St. #		Description	City	Fresno Co Fresno City CA Natl A	
226	Calwa (Paige) Houghton-	Centennial School	Established on May 5, 1887	Fresno	Yes	5/22/2012
227	Kearney	Centennial School	Established on May 5, 1887	Fresno	Yes	5/22/2012
	Columbia	Centennial School	Established 1889	Fresno	Yes	5/22/2012
	Fresno High					
229	School	Centennial School	Established 1889	Fresno	Yes	5/22/2012
230	Webster Belmont American Union(American	Centennial School	Established Feb. 26, 1889	Fresno	Yes	5/22/2012
231	•	Centennial School	Established Feb 26, 1889	Fresno	Yes	5/22/2012
232	r I Kirk	Centennial School	Established Mar. 4, 1891	Fresno	Yes	5/22/2012
233	Wolters Washington	Centennial School	Established Feb. 29, 1892	Fresno	Yes	5/22/2012
234	Union High	Centennial School	Established April 18, 1892	Fresno	Yes	5/22/2012
235	Lowell (Park Ave.) Jackson (East	Centennial School	Established in 1895	Fresno	Yes	5/22/2012
236	Fresno)	Centennial School	Established Feb. 8, 1898	Fresno	Yes	5/22/2012
237	Roeding	Centennial School	Established Mar. 18, 1898	Fresno	Yes	5/22/2012
	McKinley	Centennial School	Established Apr. 3, 1902	Fresno	Yes	5/22/2012
239	Jefferson	Centennial School	Established 1903	Fresno	Yes	5/22/2012
		Centennial School	Established 1903	Fresno	Yes	5/22/2012
241	Roosevelt Sun Maid Growers of	Centennial School	Established 1910	Fresno	Yes	5/22/2012
242	California	Centennial Business Centennial	Established in 1912 California Associated Raisin Company was founded	Fresno	Yes	10/23/2012
243	Burrel	Communities Centennial	Formerly Burrell it is located 30 miles southwest of Fresno	Fresno	Yes	3/12/2013
244	Big Creek	Communities Centennial	First Post office opened in 1912.	Fresno	Yes	3/12/2013
245	Lanare	Communities	First Post office opened in 1911.	Fresno	Yes	3/12/2013
		Centennial				
246	Biola	Communities Centennial	Biola was founded by William Kerchoff in 1912	Fresno	Yes	3/12/2013
247	Huntington Lake	Communities Centennial	Former name was Basin, first post offie opened in 1913 name changed to Huntingon Lake in 1916	Fresno	Yes	3/12/2013
248	Mercy Hot Springs	Communities	It is a little resort along Little Panoche Rd. The Springs were discovered in 1848	Fresno	Yes	3/12/2013

Site #	Name	St. # Address or Location	Description	City	Fresno Co Fresno City	y CA Natl Approved by BoS
		Centennial				
249	Helm	Communities	The name is from William Hem sheep rancher who arrived in 1859	Fresno	Yes	3/12/2013
		Centennial				
250	San Joaquin	Communities	First post office opened in 1913 It incorporated in 1920	Fresno	Yes	3/12/2013
251	Business Journal	Centennial Business	Has been in business for 128 years. It is a multi-title publishing company	Fresno	Yes	3/29/2014